

BEV -  
Your Files

TASK FORCE MEETING  
August 6 and 7, 1980  
U.S.F.S. Fire Lab, Riverside, CA.

Attendance:

Marty Barrows, USFS	Roger Land, OES (filling in for M. Scherr)
Roy Creel, LAC	George Lund, VNC (retired Task Force Member)
Glen Dinger, LFD (retired Task Force Member)	Dick Perry, VNC (new Task Force member)
Terry Haney, TEMJAM	Claude Creasey, LFD (new Task Force member)
Bob Taylor, CDF	Jerry Monesmith, USFS PO
	Bob Irwin, USFS PO

Wednesday, August 6

1. George Lund introduced Dick Perry as the new Task Force member for Ventura Co. Fire Dept. and Glen Dinger introduced Claude Creasey as the new Task Force member for Los Angeles City Fire Dept.
2. Terry Haney gave a history of the FIREScope Program. He also covered Task Force protocol and his (contractor) relationship with the Task Force. Terry handed out a sheet covering important FIREScope documents for Task Force members to read (attached). A list of research reports is also attached.
3. Bob Irwin talked about the FIREScope Charter, Decision Making Process and the MACS requirements with the Task Force.
4. Mike Scherr will not be back to work until after Labor Day.
5. Jerry Monesmith covered what has been done to date in the computer program (attached).
6. The following Task Force members will act as liaison between the work groups and Task Force.  
  
Communications - Dick Perry, Claude Creasey  
Mapping - Bob Taylor, Herb McElwee  
Training - Mike Scherr, Roy Creel  
Information - Marty Barrows, Dick Perry
7. Development of MACS procedures, etc., was discussed by Terry Haney and Bob Irwin.
8. Task Force started working on a program of work for the development of MACS. The work program will include the following items.
  - a. MACS Goals (already established).
  - b. Component of each goal.
  - c. What is happening today.
  - d. What do we want in the future.
  - e. What will be done.
  - f. Who will do it.
  - g. Evaluation of 1980 season
  - h. Recommendation

Task Force Meeting  
8/6 and 8/7, 1980  
USFS Fire Lab

9. Review action items of our July 23 meeting. Items #5, #6, #8 were not completed. Bob Taylor will complete #5 and Jerry Monesmith will complete #6 and #8.
10. Task Force agreed to set aside every Wednesday and Thursday for Task Force meetings.


Meeting Schedule

Task Force

Aug. 13 & 14 Ventura Co. Fire Dept., Stn. 54  
Sept. 10 & 11 Los Angeles City Fire Dept. Headquarters  
Sept. 17 & 18 } not yet selected  
Sept. 24 & 25 }

Project Work-Groups

Aug. 18-22 Logistics Group, Ione, CA

  
Submitted by  
Marty Barrows  
Chairman

MB:bab